Bunbury Parish Council

To Members of Bunbury Parish Council

You are duly summoned to attend the meeting of Bunbury Parish Council to be held on

Wednesday 15th May 2024

at 7.20pm (or as soon after the end of the Annual Parish Meeting as possible)

at The Pavilion, Bunbury

Maximilian Clay - Clerk 9th May 2024

AGENDA

I.	Apologies for Absence To receive any apologies and to approve the reasons for absence.	7.20
2.	Declarations of Interest and Dispensation Considerations a. To declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests in items on the agenda and their nature. b. To declare any Other Interests in items on the agenda, and their nature. c. To note any dispensations granted prior to the meeting.	
3.	Minutes of the Previous Meeting To agree the minutes of the meeting of the Parish Council held on 24 th April 2024 and to authorise the Chair to sign them as a true record.	
4.	Unitary Authority Councillor Report To receive a report from Borough Councillor Becky Posnett.	by 7.25
5.	Public Forum Residents are invited to raise any matters affecting the Parish. The time allocated will not normally exceed 10 minutes and is at the discretion of the Chair.	by 7.35
6.	Members' Reports To receive brief verbal reports of any matters not covered elsewhere on the agenda. (NB - This item will not introduce matters for discussion.)	by 7.45
7.	 Planning a. Planning Consultation Responses - None to hand at present but to consider responses to any consultations that come to hand prior to the meeting: b. Planning Updates - To receive any updates on planning applications considered previously (for information only). 	by 7.55
8.	Cheshire East Local Plan Review To consider a report from Cllr Thomson and determine any further action.	by 8.00
9.	Bus Service Review To consider any action in the light of the Bus Service Review's recommendation to remove the No.70 bus service from Bunbury.	by 8.25
10.	Traffic Management Working Group To consider a draft questionnaire for approval and determine any related matters.	by 8.35

	Additional Dis (at Dambana Mill)	
11.	Additional Bin (at Bunbury Mill) To consider the purchase of an additional bin and approve the expenditure along with any ongoing cost of collections.	by 8.40
12.	Replacement Gate Post at the Playing Fields	by 8.45
	To consider quotations for this work and approve expenditure.	
13.	Clerk's Report	by 8.50
	To receive a report of correspondence received and any update reports from the Clerk and to determine action as necessary.	
14.	Finance & Governance	by 9.00
	 a. Receipts and Payments - To receive the schedule of receipts and payments and to approve the payments. 	
15.	Communications	by 9.05
	a. Items for the WhatsApp Bulletin A standing item to identify up to three newsworthy matters arising from this meeting for highlighting via the WhatsApp group.	
	b. Items for the Newsletter Suggestions for items for inclusion in the Spring edition of the Newsletter	
Rese	rved Business	
16.	Lengthsman Services	by 9.10
	To consider appointing a new provider and to agree the terms.	

Date of Next Meeting: 12th June 2024